
From: Dennis Lawyer 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2008 7:51 AM 
To: joseph.bizzell@NOAA.gov 
Cc: jeff.govoni@noaa.gov 
Subject: Department of Commerce, Request for Additional Information Concerning 

Application for a License Amendment, Control 142793 
 
License No.: 32-00426-02 
Docket No.: 03005594 
Control No: 142793 
 
Dear Mr. Joseph Bizzell, 
 
This is in reference to your letter dated December 16, 2008 responding to my electronic mail 
dated December 15, 2008, concerning additional request for information about the termination 
request to Nuclear Regulatory Commission License No 32-00426-02.  In order to continue our 
review, we need the following additional information: 
 
1.  Paragraph 3 of my electronic mail dated December 15, 2008 was not responded in your 
December 16, 2008 letter.  It would appear that this was an oversight during the writing of the 
letter.  The section called response was a restatement of the first two sentences of my 
question.  Please provide the response. 
 
2.  In the letter from Glenn H. Goudy dated December 15, 2008, he states that renovations were 
performed prior to performing the close out surveys.  This renovations included structural 
reconfigurations and replacement of flooring.  Please submit documentation that would 
demonstrate that the renovations is not masking contamination that would not meet the release 
criteria.  It is recommended that this documentation is the surveys performed prior to 
commencing renovations in the area. 
 
We will continue our review upon receipt of this information.  Please reply to my attention at the 
Region 1 Office and refer to Mail Control No. 142793.  If you have technical questions regarding 
this letter, please call me at (610) 337-5366. 
 
Please note that you may not reply to this letter by return e-mail.  Your reply must be in writing 
by letter or facsimile (610-337-5269).  If we do not receive a reply from you within 30 calendar 
days from the date of this e-mail, we will assume that you do not wish to pursue your 
application. 
 
Thank you for your cooperation, 
 
Dennis Lawyer 
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